

**Josef Pilka**  
23.3.1982  
josef.pilka@jtbanka.hr  
+420 602 369 805

---

## SUMMARY

Mr. Josef Pilka is an experienced professional in finance from the Czech Republic. His main focus is on corporate finance, banking and business valuation. He started his career in RSM CZ, one of the top licensed expert valuation institutes in the Czech Republic. In 2008, he joined Strategy Department of Unipetrol, a major petrochemical player in CEE, where he participated in various M&A and restructuring projects. Since 2013, Mr. Pilka has been working for J&T as a Project manager responsible for active monitoring of the group's investments across different industries. In 2017 he moved to J&T Banka in Croatia, where he currently holds a position of Head of Investment Banking and leads M&A and financing projects in the region.

Mr. Pilka graduated from Faculty of Business Administration at University of Economics in Prague in 2007 and speaks English fluently.

## PROFESSIONAL WORKING EXPERIENCE

|                                            |             |
|--------------------------------------------|-------------|
| <b>J&amp;T BANKA d.d.</b> , Zagreb         | 2017 - now  |
| 2019 – now      Head of Investment Banking |             |
| 2017 – 2019     Project manager            |             |
| <b>J&amp;T SERVICES, a.s.</b> , Prague     | 2013 - 2017 |
| Project manager                            |             |
| <b>UNIPETROL, a.s.</b> , Prague            | 2008 - 2013 |
| Investment specialist                      |             |
| <b>RSM CZ, a.s.</b> , Prague               | 2007 - 2008 |
| Valuation analyst                          |             |

## EDUCATION

**2001 - 2007** – University of Economics in Prague, Czech Republic